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ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT

TO: Members of the School Board

FROM: Keith Jacobus, Superintendent

DATE: October 3, 2019

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: Appointing Election Judges for the November 5, 2019 School District

General Election

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 201.1

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Approval
DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: October 10, 2019
REPORT

We are asking the School Board to approve the resolution appointing election judges for the November 5, 2019 School
District General Election. The individuals specified on Exhibit A, each of whom is qualified to serve as an election
judge, are hereby appointed as judges of election for the school district’'s General Election on November 5, 2019, to
act as such at the polling places and/or combined polling places.

The election judges appointed by the City of St. Paul Park and Cottage Grove for the municipal elections in that city
are also appointed as election judges of the School District's General and Special Election, to act as such at the
individual city precincts located in the school district.

The election judges shall act as clerks of election, count the ballots cast and submit the results to the school board for
canvass in the manner provided for other school district elections.

Exhibit A will be posted prior to the Board Meeting.






